
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
*****

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Jor Bagh Road Aliganj

New Delhi – 110003
Dated:21-08-2024

To

The DDGF,
Regional Office, MoEF&CC
Chennai.
 
Sub:    Proposal for diversion of 365.66 hectare (i.e. 319.02 ha. for Lower
Reservoir + 22.50 ha. for Power House & TRC Outlet +6.96 ha. for
Penstock+8.02 Ha for Intake Structure+ 2.43 ha. for Tail Race Channel and
6.73 ha. for Internal Roads) of forest land in Compartment Nos.
113,114,115,116 & 117 of Gani RF, Kurnool Range, Kurnool Division for
establishment of Integrated Renewable Energy Project, Pinnapuram in favour
of M/s Greenko Energies Pvt. Ltd.

 
Sir,
 
            I am directed to refer to the above mentioned subject. The Regional Office
Chennai and also sub-office Vijayawada is requested to submit the monitoring
report of the conditions stipulated in the Stage-II approval.   
 

Yours faithfully,
 

(Dr. Dheeraj Mittal)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to:-

1. IGF (Central), sub Office Vijaywada of RO Chennai.
2. Monitoring Cell, Forest Conservation Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi. 
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